E 202 .4 .P32

		7	

E 202 .4 .P32 Copy 1

PENNSYLVANIA SOCIETY

OF

SONS OF THE REVOLUTION.

INSTITUTED APRIL 3, 1888.

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS AND LIST OF OFFICERS AND MEMBERS.

PHILADELPHIA: 1880.

F2.631 F=2

7

Sy wanted

JAN 26 1910

FOUNDERS.

OLIVER CHRISTIAN BOSBYSHELL,
GEORGE HORACE BURGIN,
HERMAN BURGIN,
RICHARD McCALL CADWALADER,
JAMES EDWARD CARPENTER,
ROBERT PORTER DECHERT,
WILLIAM CHURCHILL HOUSTON, JR.,
JOHN WOOLF JORDAN,
JOSIAH GRANVILLE LEACH,
ELON DUNBAR LOCKWOOD,
CHARLES MARSHALL,
SAMUEL WHITAKER PENNYPACKER,
JOHN BIDDLE PORTER,
WILLIAM BROOKE RAWLE,
WILLIAM WAYNE.

OFFICERS.

PRESIDENT,
WILLIAM WAYNE.

VICE-PRESIDENT,
RICHARD M. CADWALADER.

SECRETARY,
GEORGE H. BURGIN, M.D.

TREASURER,
ROBERT P. DECHERT.

REGISTRAR, JOHN W. JORDAN.

BOARD OF MANAGERS,
J. EDWARD CARPENTER, Chairman.

OLIVER C. BOSBYSHELL, J. GRANVILLE LEACH.
E. DUNBAR LOCKWOOD, CHARLES MARSHALL.
SAMUEL W. PENNYPACKER, WILLIAM BROOKE RAWLE,
HERMAN BURGIN, M.D., WILLIAM HENRY EGLE, M.D.,

and President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer. ex officio.

COMMITTEE ON ADMISSIONS,
HERMAN BURGIN, M.D., Chairman.

J. Granville Leach, Samuel. W. Pennypacker.

PREAMBLE.

Whereas, It has become only too evident, from the steady decline of proper celebration of our national holidays, that popular interest in the events and men of the War of the Revolution is gradually fading away:

And Whereas, We believe that this lack of interest is to be attributed, not so much to lapse of time and to the rapidly increasing flood of emigration from foreign countries, as to the neglect on the part of descendants of Revolutionary heroes to perform their duty of keeping before the public mind the memory of the services of their ancestors and of the times in which they lived:

Therefore, the Society of the Sons of the Revolution has been instituted to perpetuate the memory of the men who, in military, naval, and civil service, by their acts or counsel, achieved American Independence; to promote the proper celebration of the anniversaries of Washington's Birthday, and prominent events relating to or connected with the War of the Revolution; to collect and secure for preservation the manuscript rolls, records, and other documents relating to the War of the Revolution; to inspire among the members of the Society and their descendants the patriotic spirit of their forefathers; and to promote social intercourse and the feeling of fellowship among its members.

		6

CONSTITUTION.

ARTICLE I.

The name of the Society shall be "The Pennsylvania Society of Sons of the Revolution."

ARTICLE II.

The Society shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE III.

The purpose of the Society is to keep alive among ourselves and our descendants the patriotic spirit of the men who, in military, naval, or civil service, by their acts or counsel, achieved American Independence; to collect and secure for preservation the manuscript rolls, records, and other documents relating to the War of the Revolution; and to promote social intercourse and good feeling among its members now and hereafter.

ARTICLE IV.

Any person shall be eligible to membership in the Society who is a male above the age of twenty-one (21) years, and is descended from an ancestor who—either as a military or naval officer, soldier, marine, or sailor, or member of the Committees of Correspondence and Public Safety, Naval Board, Board of War, or as a Signer of the Declaration of Independence, or as a member of the Continental Congress—assisted in establishing American Independence during the War of the Revolution; and no person other than such shall be eligible to membership in the Society.

ARTICLE V.

The officers of the Society shall be a President, a Vice-President, a Secretary, and a Treasurer, to be elected annually, and a Board of Managers, consisting of those officers ex officio, and nine other members, three of whom shall be elected each year to serve for three years. The Board of Managers shall have power to fill vacancies that may occur in their body until the next annual election, when the places vacant shall be filled for the unexpired term.

ARTICLE VI.

The insignia of the Society shall be a badge suspended from a ribbon by a ring of gold. The badge of the Society shall be elliptical in form, with escalloped edges, one and one-quarter inches in length, and one and one-eighth inches in width; the whole surmounted by a gold eagle, with wings displayed, inverted. On the obverse side a medallion of gold in the centre, elliptical in form, bearing on its face the figure of a soldier in Continental uniform with musket slung, beneath the figures "1775;" the medallion surrounded by thirteen raised gold stars of five points each upon a border of dark-blue enamel. On the reverse side in the centre a medallion corresponding in form to that on the obverse, and also in gold, bearing on its face Houdon's portrait of Washington in bas-relief, encircled by the legend "Sons of the Revolution," beneath the figures "1883," and upon the reverse of the eagle the number of the particular badge engraved, the medallion surrounded by a plain gold border, conforming in dimensions to the obverse, upon which members may have their names engraved in script. The ribbon of the Society shall be dark blue, ribbed and watered, edged with buff, one and one-quarter inches wide, and one and one-half inches in displayed length. The insignia of the Society shall be worn by the members on all occasions when the members shall assemble as such for any stated purpose or celebration. It shall be carried conspicuously on the left breast. The badge shall never be worn as

an article of jewelry. The custodian of the insignia shall be the Secretary, who shall issue them to members of the Society in this and other States upon the order of the Board of Managers, under such rules as they may prescribe.

ARTICLE VII.

The seal of the Society shall be one and seven-eighth inches in diameter, and shall consist of the figure of a Minute-Man in Continental uniform standing on a ladder leading to a belfry; in his left hand he holds a musket and an olive-branch, whilst his right grasps a bell-rope. Above, the cracked Liberty Bell; issuing therefrom a ribbon bearing the motto of the Society: "Exegi monumentum were perennius." Across the top of the ladder, on a ribbon, the figures "1776," and on the left of the Minute-Man, and also on a ribbon, the figures "1888," the year of the formation of this Society, the whole encircled by a band three-eighths of an inch wide; thereon at the top thirteen stars of five points each, at the bottom the legend, "Pennsylvania Society of Sons of the Revolution."

ARTICLE VIII.

This Constitution shall be altered, amended, or repealed only by a vote of three-fourths of the members of the Society present, at a meeting specially called for the purpose of such alteration, amendment, or repeal, after ten (10) days' notice in writing having been given of such meeting.

BY-LAWS.

SECTION I.

Members shall be elected as follows: Candidates shall send their names and documents, or other proofs of qualifications for membership, to the Board of Managers, and, upon a favorable report from said board, and upon payment of the initiation fee, may thereupon become members of the Society.

SECTION II.

The initiation fee shall be five (5) dollars; the annual dues three (3) dollars: Provided, That any member who shall have been elected during the last three months of the fiscal year shall not be required to pay the annual dues for the current fiscal year. The payment at one time of fifty (50) dollars shall constitute a life membership. ment at one time of one hundred (100) dollars shall constitute a perpetual or endowed membership, and upon the death of the member so paying, the membership shall be held by his eldest son, or such other descendant from the ancestor from whom he claims as he may nominate; in failure of such nomination having been made, the Society may decide which one of the descendants shall hold the membership: Provided always, that the Society reserves to itself the privilege of rejecting any nomination that may not be acceptable to it. All those holding life or endowed memberships shall be exempt from the payment of the initiation fee and annual dues.

SECTION III.

All initiation, life, and endowed membership fees, as well as donations which shall hereafter be paid the Society, shall

remain forever to the use of the Society, of which the interest only shall be used.

SECTION IV.

The Society shall hold an annual meeting on the third day of April, 1889, and in each and every year thereafter, at which a general election of officers by ballot shall take place, except when such date shall fall on Sunday, in which event the meeting shall be held on the following day. In such election, a majority of the ballots given for any officer shall constitute a choice; but if, on the first ballot, no person shall receive such majority, then a further balloting shall take place in which a plurality of votes given for any officer shall determine the choice.

SECTION V.

At all meetings of the Society ten (10) members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business, except at a meeting called under Article VIII. of the Constitution.

SECTION VI.

The President, or in his absence the Vice-President, or in the absence of both, a chairman pro tempore, shall preside at all meetings of the Society, and shall have a casting vote. He shall preserve order, and shall decide all questions of order, subject to an appeal to the Society.

SECTION VII.

The Secretary shall conduct the general correspondence of the Society. He shall notify all members of their election, and of such other matters as he may be directed by the Society. He shall have charge of the seal, certificate of incorporation, by-laws and records of the Society, and shall issue certificates of membership. He, together with the presiding officer, shall certify all Acts of the Society. He shall, under the direction of the President or Vice-President, give due notice of the time and place of all meetings of the

Society, and attend the same. He shall keep fair and accurate records of all the proceedings and orders of the Society; and shall give notice to the several officers of all votes, orders, resolves, and proceedings of the Society affecting them or pertaining to their respective duties. He shall be Secretary of the Board of Managers, and shall keep the record of their meetings in the regular minute-book of the Society.

SECTION VIII.

The Treasurer shall collect and keep the funds and securities of the Society; and so often as those funds shall amount to one hundred (100) dollars, they shall be deposited in some bank or trust company in the city of Philadelphia to the credit of "The Pennsylvania Society of Sons of the Revolution," and shall be drawn thence on the check of the Treasurer for the purposes of the Society only. Out of these funds he shall pay such sums as may be ordered by the Society, or by the Board of Managers. He shall keep a true account of his receipts and payments, and at each annual meeting render the same to the Society, when a committee shall be appointed to audit his accounts. He shall give such security as shall be required by the Board of Managers.

SECTION IX.

The Board of Managers shall consist of thirteen,—namely, the President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer, ex officio, and the remaining nine elected as hereinbefore provided for in the election of the officers of the Society.

They shall judge of the qualifications of the caudidates for admission to the Society, and upon the recommendation of the Committee on Admissions shall have power to elect the same to membership. They shall have charge of all special meetings of the Society, and shall, through the Secretary, call special meetings at any time, upon the written request of five members of the Society, and at such other times as they see fit. They shall recommend plans for promoting the objects of the Society, shall digest and

prepare business, and shall authorize the disbursement and expenditure of unappropriated money in the treasury for the payment of current expenses of the Society. They shall generally superintend the interests of the Society, and execute all such duties as may be committed to them by the Society. They shall appoint a Registrar, who shall keep a roll of members, and in whose hands shall be lodged all the proofs of membership qualification, and all the historical and other papers of which the Society may become possessed; and who, under the direction of such Board of Managers, shall make copies of such similar documents as the owners thereof may not be willing to leave permanently in the keeping of the Society. Such Registrar, if practicable, shall be a member of the Historical Society of Pennsylvania.

At each annual meeting of the Society they shall make a general report.

At all meetings of the Board of Managers a majority shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

SECTION X.

The Chairman of the Board of Managers shall appoint annually three members thereof as a Committee on Admissions, whose duty it shall be to pass upon the qualifications of applicants for admission to the Society, and report to the Board of Managers.

SECTION XI.

Ayes and nays shall be called at any meeting of the Society upon the demand of five members.

SECTION XII.

No alteration of the By-Laws of the Society shall be made unless such alteration shall have been proposed at a previous meeting, and shall be adopted by a majority of the members present at any meeting of the Society, five (5) days' notice thereof having been given to each member.



MEMBERSHIP ROLL.

- 1889. ALISON, FRANCIS JOHN, 216 S. Fourth Street, Phila., Grandson of Dr. Francis Alison, Jr., Surgeon Twelfth Penna. Regiment, and Senior Surgeon of the General Hospital.
- 1889. Baker, Washington Hopkins, M.D., 1610 Summer St., Phila., Great-great-great-grandson of George Ross, a Signer of the Declaration of Independence, Member of the Continental Congress and Judge of the Penna. Board of Admiralty.
- 1889. BAKER, WILLIAM SPOHN, 1722 Arch Street Phila.,
 Great-grandson of Capt. George Nice, Penna. Militia; grandson of Lieut. Michael Baker, Penna. Militia; and greatgrandson of Private Michael Baker, Sr., Penna. Militia.
- 1888. Beaver, Hon. James Addams, Bellefonte, Pa., Great-grandson of Private George Beaver, Fourth Battalion, Penna. Line.
- 1888. Benson, Edwin North (Life), 59 S. Fourth Street, Phila., Grandson of Lieut.-Col. Caleb North, Penna. Line.
- 1889. BIDDLE, ALEXANDER (Life), 1307 Walnut Street Phila., Grandson of Col. Clement Biddle, Deputy Quartermaster-General, Continental Army.
- 1889. BIDDLE, ALEXANDER WILLIAMS, M.D., Chestnut Hill, Phila.,
 Great-grandson of Col. Clement Biddle, Deputy Quartermaster-General, Continental Army; great-grandson of
 Dr. Benjamin Rush, a Signer of the Declaration of Independence; and great-grandson of Richard Stockton,
 a Signer of the Declaration of Independence.
- 1889. BIDDLE, ALGERNON SIDNEY, 238 S. Fifth Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Col. Clement Biddle, Deputy Quarter-master-General, Continental Army.

- 1889. BIDDLE, LOUIS ALEXANDER, 1307 Walnut Street, Phila. Great-grandson of Col. Clement Biddle, Deputy Quarter-master-General, Continental Army.
- 1889. BIDDLE, THOMAS, M.D., 1210 Walnut Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Col. Clement Biddle, Deputy Quarter-master-General, Continental Army.
- 1889. BISSELL, FREDERICK MEADE, 2047 Locust Street, Phila.,
 Great-grandson of Gen. Israel Morey, New Hampshire Militia; and great-grandson of Lieut. David Bissell, Jr., Fourth Regiment, Conn. Line.
- 1888. Bonsall, William Martin, 1430 Pine Street, Phila., Great-great-grandson of Capt. John Crosby, Penna. Militia.
- 1888. Bosbyshell, Oliver Christian, 4046 Chestnut Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Marine James Rex Whitney, Continental Navy.
- 1889. Bower, Robert Scott, 518 Arch Street, Phila., Grandson of Capt. Jacob Bower, Penna. Line.
- 1889. Bradford, Thomas Hewson, M.D., 125 S. Eighteenth Street Phila., Great-great-grandson of Col. William Bradford, Penna. Militia.
- 1888. Burgin, George Horace, M.D., Germantown, Phila.,
 Great-great-grandson of Capt.-Lieut. Seth Bowen, Artillery,
 N. J. Line; and great-grandson of Lieut. John Burgin, N. J. Militia.
- 1888. Burgin, Herman, M.D., Germantown, Phila., Great-great-grandson of Capt.-Lieut. Seth Bowen, Artillery, N. J. Line; and great-great-grandson of Lieut. John Burgin, N. J. Militia.
- 1888. CADWALADER, RICHARD McCALL, 710 Walnut Street, Phila., Grandson of Col. Lambert Cadwalader, Penna. Line.
- 1888. CARPENTER, JAMES EDWARD, 710 Walnut Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Paymaster and Quartermaster Thomas Carpenter, N. J. Militia.

- 1888. CARPENTER, THOMAS PRESTON, 652 Main Street, Buffalo, N.Y., Great-grandson of Paymaster and Quartermaster Thomas Carpenter, N. J. Militia.
- 1889. Conarroe, George Mecum, 1701 Spruce Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Major William Mecum, N. J. Militia.
- 1888. CRAIG, ISAAC, 33 Sherman Avenue, Alleghany, Pa., Grandson of Major Isaac Craig, Penna. Line; and greatgrandson of Col. John Neville, Fourth Regiment, Virginia Line.
- 1888. CROSBY, REAR ADMIRAL PEIRCE, U.S.N.,
 1718 Connecticut Avenue, Washington, D.C.,
 Great-grandson of Capt. John Crosby, Penna. Militia.
- 1889. CUTHBERT, ALLEN BROOKS, Edgewater Park, N.J.,
 Great-grandson of Capt. Anthony Cuthbert, Penna. Militia.
- 1889. CUTHBERT, MAYLAND. Edgewater Park, N.J., Grandson of Capt. Anthony Cuthbert, Penna. Militia.
- 1889. CUYLER, THOMAS DEWITT, 1830 Delancy Place, Phila., Great-grandson of Ensign Jedediah Waterman, Massachusetts Line.
- 1888. DECHERT, HENRY MARTYN, 3914 Walnut Street, Phila., Grandson of Lieut. Robert Porter, Artillery, Penna. Line; and great-grandson of Col. Andrew Porter, Artillery, Penna. Line.
- 1889. DECHERT, HENRY TAYLOR, Drexel Building, Phila.,
 Great-grandson of Lieut. Robert Porter, Artillery, Penna.
 Line; and great-grandson of Col. Andrew Porter,
 Artillery, Penna. Line.
- 1888. DECHERT, ROBERT PORTER, 406 S. Broad Street, Phila.,
 Grandson of Lieut. Robert Porter, Artillery, Penna. Line;
 and great-grandson of Col. Andrew Porter, Artillery,
 Penna. Line.
- 1888. Dull, Casper, Harrisburg, Pa., Great-grandson of Capt. Casper Dull, Penna. Militia.

- 1888. EGLE, WILLIAM HENRY, M.D., Harrisburg, Pa.,
 Grandson of Private Valentine Egle, First Regiment, Penna.
 Line.
- 1889. ELWYN, REV. ALFRED LANGDON, 1422 Walnut Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Col. John Langdon, New Hampshire Militia, and Member Continental Congress.
- 1889. Evans, Frank Brooke, 3503 N. Twenty-second Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Adj. and Lieut. John Brooke, Penna. Line.
- 1888. FAGAN, MAURICE EDWARD, 1415 Filbert Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Capt. John Walsh, Continental Navy.
- 1889. FISHER, WILLIAM READ, 1332 Walnut Street, Phila., Great-grandson of George Read, a Signer of the Declaration of Independence.
- 1889. FOX, DANIEL MILLER, Bullitt Building, Phila.,
 Grandson of Private Daniel Miller, Fourth Regiment,
 Penna. Line.
- 1889. Fox, Henry Korn, Bullitt Building, Phila.,
 Great-grandson of Private Daniel Miller, Fourth Regiment,
 Penna. Line.
- 1889. Fox, William Henry, Bullitt Building, Phila., Great-grandson of Private Daniel Miller, Fourth Regiment, Penna. Line.
- 1888. Frazer, Persifor (D. Sc. Un. de France) (Life),
 917 Clinton Street, Phila.,
 Great-grandson of Lieut.-Col. Persifor Frazer, Penna. Line.
- 1888. GILLENPIE, GEORGE CUTHBERT, 1318 Arch Street, Phila.,
 Great-grandson of Capt. Anthony Cuthbert, Penna. Militia.
- 1889. Gobin, John Peter Shindel, Lebanon, Pa., Great-grandson of Capt. Charles Gobin, Penna. Militia.
- 1889. HAZLEHURST, EDWARD, 410 Walnut Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Lieut. John Dunlap, "Troop Philadelphia Light Horse."

- 1889. HAZLEHURST, FRANCIS, 1211 John Street, Baltimore. Md., Great-grandson of Lieut. John Dunlap, "Troop Philadelphia Light Horse."
- 1889. Hiester, Isaac, Reading, Pa.,
 Great-grandson of Major-Gen. Peter Muhlenberg, Continental Army.
- 1889. Hendry, Paul Augustine, 1922 Race Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Capt. Samuel Hendry, N. J. Line.
- 1889. Hess, Abram, Lebanon, Pa.,
 Great-grandson of Lieut. John Philip de Haas, Penna. Line;
 and great-grandson of Brig.-Gen. John Philip de
 Haas, Penna. Line.
- 1889. Hodge, James Monroe, 4038 Powelton Avenue, Phila., Grandson of Private George Palmer Ransom; and greatgrandson of Capt. Samuel Ransom, of Wyoming, Penna., companies attached to the Conn. Line.
- 1888. Hornor, William MacPherson, 1636 Walnut Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Maj. William Macpherson, Penna. Line.
- 1888. Houston, William Churchill, Jr., Germantown, Phila.,
 Great-grandson of Capt. William Churchill Houston, N. J.
 Militia, and Member and Secretary of the Congress of
 Confederation.
- 1889. Hutchinson, Charles Hare, 1617 Walnut Street, Phila., Grandson of Dr. James Hutchinson, Director of the Hospitals and Physician and Surgeon-General of Penna.
- 1889. Jackson, Lewis Bush, 3344 Walnut Street, Phila., Great-great-grandson of Capt. John Bush, Penna. Line.
- 1888. James, Clarence Gray, 1332 Washington Avenue, Phila., Great-grandson of Col. Thomas Potts, Penna. Line.
- 1889. Jones, Charles Henry, 273 S. Fourth Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Col. Jonathan Jones, Penna. Line; and grandson of Quartermaster William Rodman, Penna. Militia.

- 1889. Jones, Richmond Legh, Reading, Penna., Great-grandson of Col. Jonathan Jones, Penna. Line; and grandson of Quartermaster William Rodman, Penna. Militia.
- 1888. JORDAN, JOHN WOOLF (Life), 1300 Locust Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Serg. Frederick Jordan, Second Regiment, N. J. Line; and great-great-grandson of William Henry, Armorer and Assistant Commissary-General of Penna., and Member of the Continental Congress.
- 1888. KEEN, GREGORY BERNARD. 3237 Chestnut Street, Phila.,
 Grandson of Private John Keen, of Capt. Richard Humphrey's
 Company, of Gen. John Cadwalader's Brigade of Pennsylvania Troops.
- 1889. KEYSER, PETER DIRCK, M.D., 1832 Arch Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Col. Jehu Eyre, Penna. Militia.
- 1889. LEACH, FRANK WILLING, 733 Walnut Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Ensign Lemuel Leach, Mass. Militia.
- 1888. Leach, Josiah Granville, 733 Walnut Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Ensign Lemuel Leach, Mass. Militia.
- 1888. Lewis, Albert Nelson (Life), 217 S. Sixth Street, Phila., Grandson of Lieut. Joseph Lewis, of Col. Moses Hazen's Regiment.
- 1889. LLOYD, HOWARD WILLIAMS, Germantown, Phila., Great-grandson of Col. Hugh Lloyd, Penna. Militia.
- 1888. Lockwood, Elon Dunbar, 251 S. Third Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Capt. Gilbert Lockwood, N. Y. Militia; and great-grandson of Serg. Epenetus Webb, Conn. Militia.
- 1889. McKean, Thomas, 1925 Walnut Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Thomas McKean, Member of Continental Congress and Signer of the Declaration of Independence.
- 1838. Marshall, Charles, Germantown, Phila.,
 Great-great-grandson of Christopher Marshall, Member of the
 Penna. Committee of Public Safety.
- 1888. Martin, John Hill, 1430 Pine Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Capt. John Crosby, Penna. Militia.

Board.

- 1889. MERCUR, JAMES WATTS, Wallingford, Penna., Great-grandson of Private John Davis, Penna. Line.
- 1889. MERCUR, JOHN DAVIS, M.D., 1432 Pine Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Private John Davis, Penna. Line.
- 1889. Morgan, John Buck, Germantown, Phila., Great-grandson of Bvt. Capt. Joseph Buck, N. J. Line.
- 1889. Morris, Effingham Buckley,
 Broad and Chestnut Streets, Phila.,
 Great-great-grandson of Capt. Samuel Morris, First Troop
 Philadelphia City Cavalry, and Member Penna. Naval
- 1889. Morris, Henry, M.D., 313 S. Sixteenth St., Phila., Great-grandson of Robert Morris, a Signer of the Declaration of Independence, and Member of the Continental Congress.
- 1889. Norris, Charles Cotesworth Pinckney,
 2200 Walnut Street, Phila.,
 Great-great-grandson of James Lynah, Physician-General
 South Carolina Militia; and great-great-grandson of Henry
 Middleton, President of the Congress of 1774, and Member
 of the Continental Congress.
- 1888. NORTH, GEORGE HUMPHRIES (Life), Drexel Building, Phila., Grandson of Lieut.-Col. Caleb North, Penna. Line.
- 1889. OSBORN, BENJAMIN BROWN, Germantown, Phila., Grandson of Private Ethan Osborn, Connecticut Militia.
- 1889. PATTERSON, CHRISTOPHER STUART, Chestnut Hill, Phila., Great-grandson of Lient.-Col. Christopher Stuart, Penna. Line.
- 1888. Pennypacker, Hon. Samuel Whitaker, LL.D,
 1540 N. Fifteenth Street, Phila.,
 Great-great-grandson of Capt. Patrick Anderson, Penna. Line.
- 1888. PORTER, JOHN BIDDLE, 208 S. Seventh Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Col. Andrew Porter, Penna. Line.
- 1889. POTTER, THOMAS, JR., Chestnut Hill, Phila., Great-grandson of Capt. Jacob Bower, Penna. Line.

- 1889. POTTER, WILLIAM, Chestnut Hill, Phila., Great-grandson of Capt. Jacob Bower, Penna. Line.
- 1889. Potts, William John, 529 Cooper Street, Camden, N.J., Great-grandson of Lieut.-Col. Isaac Hughes, Penna. Militia; and great-grandson of Thomas Potts, Member Provincial Congress of N. J.
- 1889. QUAY, HON. MATTHEW STANLEY, Beaver, Pa., Great-grandson of Capt. Patrick Anderson, Penna. Line.
- 1888. RAWLE, WILLIAM BROOKE, 710 Walnut Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Col. Andrew Porter, Penna. Line.
- 1889. REA, SAMUEL, 9 St. Paul Street, Baltimore, Md., Grandson of Capt. John Rea, Cumberland County, Penna. Militia.
- 1889. Sellers, David Wampole, 322 S. Tenth Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Private Philip Sellers, Penna. Militia.
- 1888. Sellers, Edwin Jaquett, 322 S. Tenth Street, Phila., Great-great-grandson of Private Philip Sellers, Penna. Militia; and great-great-grandson of Lieut. Joseph Jaquett, Penna. Line.
- 1888. Sims, Clifford Stanley, Mount Holly, N.J.,
 Great-grandson of Major John Ross, N. J. Line; and greatgreat-grandson of Surgeon Alexander Ross, Continental
 Hospital Department; and great-grandson of Lieut.-Col.
 Elijah Clark, N. J. Militia, and Member of the Provincial
 Congress of New Jersey; and great-great-grandson of Rev.
 John Brainerd, Superintendent of Indian Affairs in N. J.
- 1889. Sims, John Clarke, Chestnut Hill, Phila.,
 Great-grandson of Major John Ross, N. J. Line; and greatgreat-grandson of Surgeon Alexander Ross, Continental
 Hospital Department; and great-grandson of Lieut.-Col.
 Elijah Clark, N. J. Militia, and Member of the Provincial
 Congress of New Jersey; and great-grandson of Rev.
 John Brainerd, Superintendent of Indian Affairs in N. J.

- 1889. SNOWDEN, HON. ARCHIBALD LOUDON, 1812 Spruce St., Phila.,
 Great-grandson of Lemuel Gustine, Assistant Surgeon of the
 Wyoming, Penna., Companies attached to the Conn. Line;
 and great-great-grandson of Surgeon William Hooker
 Smith, of the Wyoming, Penna., Companies attached to
 the Conn. Line.
- 1889. Snowden, George Randolph, 1432 Pine Street, Phila.,
 Great-grandson of Lemuel Gustine, Assistant Surgeon of
 Wyoming, Penna., Companies attached to the Conn. Line;
 and great-great-grandson of Surgeon William Hooker
 Smith, of the Wyoming, Penna., Companies attached to
 the Conn. Line.
- 1888. Sproat, Harris Elric, Westtown P.O., Chester Co., Pa., Great-grandson of Major William Sproat, Penna. Line.
- 1889. TURNER, JAMES VARNUM PETER, 1523 Spruce St., Phila.. Great-grandson of Surgeon Peter Turner, R. I. Line.
- 1888. Vogels, Edward Page, 4033 Locust Street, Phila., Great-great-grandson of Capt. Joseph Moulder, Penna. Militia, and Member of the Provincial Congress of 1774.
- 1889. Washington, George Steptoe, 1430 Lombard Street, Phila., Great-great-grandson of Richard Henry Lee, Siguer of the Declaration of Independence.
- 1888. WAYNE, HON. WILLIAM, Paoli P.O., Chester Co., Pa.,
 Great-grandson of General Anthony Wayne; and greatgrandson of Col. Samuel John Atlee, Penna. Line.
- 1889. WAYNE, WILLIAM, JR., Paoli P.O., Chester County, Penna., Great-great-grandson of Gen. Anthony Wayne; and great-great-grandson of Col. Samuel John Atlee, Penna. Line.
- 1889. Weaver, Ethan Allen, 3215 Spencer Terrace, West Phila., Great-great-grandson of Capt. Jacob Weygandt, Penna. Militia.
- 1888. WEIDMAN, GRANT, Lebanon, Penna.. Great-grandson of Lieut. John Weidman, Penna. Line.

- 1889. WHITE, FLOYD HALL, 1826 S. Rittenhouse Square, Phila.,
 Great-great-grandson of William Floyd, Signer of Declaration of Independence and Member of Continental Congress;
 and great-grandson of Major Benjamin Tallmadge, Conn.
 Line.
- 1888. Wood, Edward Randolph, 1630 Locust Street, Phila., Great-grandson of Capt. Edward F. Randolph, Penna. Line.



UIBRARY OF CONGRESS
0 011 696 924 5

			*
	O.S.		

LIBRARY OF CONGRESS

0 011 696 924 5